HISTORY

OF

SHANNON CHARGE

Shannon Church

Oostanaula Church
Shannon Methodist Church was organized in 1927 in Floyd County in Shannon, Georgia. This church was started on its own initiative. This church has sponsored no other church. It has sent out one preacher, O. Dyer. This church is not in the original building and the present building is not on the original lot. Brighton Mills donated the original lot. The church does not own the parsonage. Three revivals under Smith.

Sunday School organized in 1927 with 25 members in all departments. Present enrollment is 90. The W. S. C. S. was organized in 1944. Mrs. Jeff Donahue was the first president.

The church contributed about $500.00 for all causes the first year. Present benevolences $250. Pastor's salary $2400.00. Present active members 60.

Mr. H. N. Holmes is church historian.

CHARTER MEMBERS

Mrs. Emmett Carbtree, Mrs. & Mr. W. A. Hattaway, Mr. & Mrs. Moore, Mrs. Geo. Lewis, R. A. Morgan, Mr. & Mrs. Rambow, Mr. & Mrs. Metz, Clara May and Libbie Metz.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENTS & PRESIDING ELDERS

Claud Hendric, W. T. Irvine, Harvey Holland, E. Frank Pim, W. A. Jones.

PASTORS

A B. Elzy

Pastor at Organization 1932

Fred Stinson, W. P. Rowe, J. M. Perryman.

W. S. C. S. Pres. Ruth Donahue 1932

Members

Mrs. Joe Donahue, Recording Sec.
Mrs. Beatrice Mitchell
Mrs. Lillie Belle Goul
Miss Marjorie Metz
Mrs. Meenen
Mrs. A. P. Smith
Mrs. H. Holmes
Mrs. Paul Weems
Mrs. J. K. Kelley